IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

December 16th, 2021

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, and Trustees Hardies & Parker were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Resident Cherie Mollison, and Guests Joe Fanto, Fire Chief Bob Feig and Jason Minock.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Parker seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: Cherie Mollison wished all a Merry Christmas.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 11-18-2021. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey advised the Board that W2's and 1099's will be going out in early January.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that winter tax collection had begun.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Bonnville to pay \$29,735.41 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion, seconded by Parker to authorize the issuance and sale of limited tax general obligation capital improvement bonds pursuant to Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, in one or more series, in a total principal amount of not to exceed Three Million Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$3,700,000), for a time no longer than ten (10) years for the purpose of paying part of the cost to acquire, construct, furnish and equip a new main fire station consisting of 5 bays and approximately 18,000 square feet, including all related equipment, furniture and fixtures, site improvements, utilities, and appurtenances and attachments thereto. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to adopt the Resolution Authorizing Publication of Notice of Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds and Declaration of Intent to Reimburse. Seconded by Hardies. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made eleven (11) responses into losco Township between 11/19/2021 – 12/16/21. Seven (7) responses were medical calls, two (2) Electrical Hazards, one (1) gas leak, and one (1) motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve an Ordinance to amend the losco Township Zoning Ordinance adopted on October 17, 2019 commonly referred to as the 2019 losco Township Zoning Ordinance, to revise Tables 3-2 and 3-3 of Article 3 regarding the authorization of wind energy conversion facilities (WECF) and wireless communication facilities, to revise Section 13.23(H)(5)(d) and (10)(c)regarding WECF

standards and requirements, and to revise Section 13.19 regarding Solar Energy Systems (SES) standards and requirements. Seconded by Dailey, AA, MC.

Trustee Parker updated the Board on the work the Planning Commission is doing and their work with Master Planner Mark Eidelson.

Zoning Administrator Allen reported 44 permits, 13 new dwellings, and 12 waivers have been issued in 2021, thus far.

The Board discussed the typo in the mailer, requesting feedback from residents on hiring a full time Deputy for the Township. The Clerk and Treasurer advised the Board that a notice of correction had been posted in several locations at the Township Hall, on the main page of the website, and a notice of correction would also be put in the Fowlerville News and Views.

The Board discussed an Iron/Odor filter for the Township Hall once again and Clerk Dailey and Supervisor Miller will be setting up an appointment with American Aqua.

Supervisor Miller advised the Board that there will be funds available in the Road Fund for improvements in 2022.

2nd Call to the Public: Mrs. Mollison shared some ideas on road improvements, and uses for the current main fire station after the construction is complete with the new fire station. Joe Fanto requested an update on the installation of fiber in the Township, how the ARPA money was being spent, and suggested the Township look into a radar speed sign. Fire Chief Feig shared more of the design features that the new fire station will have and that the station is being built with the future needs in mind as well as the health and safety of the fire fighters.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to adjourn at 8:45 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk